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Invitation for Bid: IFB-PAG-CIP-021-001
SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF NEW 24 EACH CYLINDRICAL FENDERING SYSTEM AT

WHARF F3 AND 10 EACH NEW RUBBER LEG ARCH FENDER AT WHARF F4 TO F6
QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS (Q&C) No. 2

Question(s) submitted by DockGuard Ltd. On October 27,2020

Question 1: We are confident we could supply a quality product, perhaps you could
suggest the local contractors bidding for the installation and we could get in touch with
them in order to supply our fendering? Would that be possible?

Response:  See Attached Bid Registry.

Question(s) submitted by Schrader Co. Sales. On October 28, 2020

Question 2: Is there a full list of all the potential bidders that you can send me?

Response:  See Attached Bid Registry.

uestion(s) submitted by Lee Composites, Inc. on October 29, 2020.

Question 1: Please advise the list of contractors who are planning to bid this project.
Response:  See Attached Bid Registry.

All others remain unchanged.

1 Lorpren

ory J. Respicio
General Manager

AKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR IFB-PAG-CIP-021-001
Please respond via fax (671) 472-1439 or email:
pkrideb/@portofeuam.com; macrebera@portofenam.com; and
pagprocurementportofguam.com
COMPANY:

NAME:

DATE/TIME:
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PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM
IFB REGISTER and BID SUBMISSION

INVITATION FOR BID No.: IFB-PAG-CIP-021-001 Pre-Bid Conference October 15, 2020 - Thursday | Q&C Deadline October 21, 2020 - Wednesday
SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF NEW 24 EACH CYLINDRICAL FENDERING Time: 9:30 a.m. Time: 4:00 p.m.
AT WHARF F-3 AND 10 EACH NEW RUBBER LEG ARCH FENDER AT WHARF F4 TO Fé Site Visit: Bid Opening October 29, 2020 - Thursday
Time: Time: 10:00aM
Company Name/ PhonefE o . . . Hard | Web BID SUBMITTAL
pany Name/ Phone/Fax Business Address / Email .address Contact Full Name (Print)/ Date/ Time Copy DL Received by / Date / Time
COMPANY NAME: GUAM SHIPYRED ADDRESS: 272 E. HAcMoN TRDUSTR(AL NAME: ~JoHr SELLESK
PAR K AO PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
|PHONE: - 71413 ROAS ThHupws  Gu DATE: 1D* 0920 v’
i EMAIL: Jseileck@ lecoguam. com DATE: TIME:
COMPANY NAME: HIERRT LAND FAPRICATION  [AppREss: 1200 Phuc Tomas BLUb NAME: Ril} kgeser
124785+ 2575 PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
PHONE: . . DATE: [0<O-20 v
evai:  bill, kaeser @hl -companies, com DATE: TIME:
FAX: 724 7250 2577 TIME: 9t HS p™
COMPANY NAME: BMEB + 300 TINC- ADDRESS: P.0. Box Auon NAME: Alan Soli diam
Qw92 PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
PHONE: (,32+ %338 Darr1GapA, GU DATE:  [D-]O- 20 v
EMAIL: alans bmesons.com DATE: TIME:
FAX: 32+ 9234 ns @ TIME: Tt ZLAm
COMPANY NAME: AYM TInt] ADDRESS: STE 203 MikkeL BLd6 name:  Percy Taladoc
|ay  CHALAD SA AUTDINLO e PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
PHONE: L7711+ 988.9290 TAMUDIAG , GU Fed13 DATE:  [0:}0p. 20 v
EMAIL: DATE: TIME:
FAX: @l U7 8247 plola doc @ jolnoo-Lovn TIME: 234 pH
COMPANYNAME: P merican bHui lder LLC |appress: el Pale San Vitores Rd. NAME: Eoda 2
’ LY ka / Boaey Yuwo PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
PHONE: 71+ 98%- 5952 DATE: 0.2 20 v
EMAIL: aﬂ:, ce @ quam candon. 2™ DATE: TIME:
Aax: /b me: A2z am
comPp. . Dockguovd |+d Y
ANY NAME: Do ek g [ ADDRESS: Ur(t U New Ton Fowwm NAME:  Sam  Hud sova
o5 - 6075 PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
PHONE: 0142598 DATE:  |D!2.20 v
EMAIL:  Sam-hud son (@ dvckﬁ ward < com N DATE: TIME:
FAx: W/ TIME: 5 Pe
COMPANY NAME: (A S P ADDRESS: @A THIRD AVE, Sumt 3200, NaME: JAMES REED
SEATTLE , WASWIN arp) PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
PHONE: 200+ 382+ (-3 48 Qg (ot} |DATE: 1o-2tk 2.0 v
EMAIL: | - M Qu)sf-cam DATE: TIME:
FAX: 206 382 & 300 Jr TIME: [:0b AM
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INVITATION FOR BID No.:

PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM
IFB REGISTER and BID SUBMISSION

IFB-PAG-CIP-021-001

Pre-Bid Conference October 15, 2020 - Thursday

Q&C Deadline October 21, 2020 - Wednesday

SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF NEW 24 EACH CYLINDRICAL FENDERING Time: 9:30 a.m. Time: 4:00 p.m.
AT WHARF F-3 AND 10 EACH NEW RUBBER LEG ARCH FENDER AT WHARF F4 TO F6 Site Visit: Bid Opening October 29, 2020 - Thursday
Time: Time: 10:00aM
Company Name/ Phone/Fax Business Address / Email address Contact Full Name (Print)/ Date/ Time Hard Web B.lD SUBMITTAL .
Copy DL Received by / Date / Time
COMPANY NAME:  Mprée—t 1267 & appRess: @271 OWMPic AvVe NAME: MALK  LizoTrE
- PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
8 lpHONE: ScHERADE R (Cp. SAVES DATE: (028 20 v’
206°909.7767 EMAIL: mar k & Schrader(o.com DATE: TIME:
JFAX: 2064097767 Tive: @:52 A
COMPANY NAME: [ VsITzs XnJC . |ADDRESS: 0. & 303 = WOODLALD NAME:
FE ot e ™ Tx 7?2'3 ba' e - ? Boo Lee PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
9 |PHONE: 261.2@3 -2u77 L DATE: to| 2| ee v
EMAIL: Lspp | e @ leccom laas:-l'@s .covn DATE: TIME:
FAX: TIME: 8¢S pm
COMPANY NAME: ADDRESS: NAME:
PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
10 |PHONE: DATE:
EMAIL: DATE: TIME:
FAX: TIME:
COMPANY NAME: ADDRESS: NAME:
PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
11 |PHONE: DATE:
EMAIL: DATE: TIME:
FAX: TIME:
COMPANY NAME: ADDRESS: NAME:
PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
12 \pPHONE: DATE:
EMAIL: DATE: TIME:
FAX: TIME:
COMPANY NAME: ADDRESS: NAME:
PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
13 |pHONE: DATE:
EMAIL: DATE: TIME:
FAX: TIME:
COMPANY NAME: ADDRESS: NAME:
PROCUREMENT INITIAL:
4 PHONE: DATE:
EMAIL: DATE: TIME:
FAX: TIME:
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